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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

#

From: WVeran Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 1 March 2019 9:59 AM

To: boonsen.chong (boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com); SUR

Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR PRI SURVEY ¥YN5S978B AGAINST YMB6815 DOA 14/01/2019

Dcar Boon Sen,
Kindly create claim in merimen.
Workshop Details:

ABWIN SERVICE PTE LTD

No. 8 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4

#07-48 PREMIER@KAKI BUKIT GATE 2
SINGAPORE 415875

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 17 January 2019 8:45 AM

To: 'lvan Teo' <ivanteo@abwin.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR PRI SURVEY YN5978B AGAINST YM8681S DOA 14/01/2019

Dear Ivan,
Thank you for your email.
Kindly check the liability with China Taiping Insurance (officer — Chong Boon Sen).

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email; gssignments@lkkanto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Ivan Teo <ivanteo@abwin.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 17 January 2015 8:39 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com=; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@|kkauto.com>
Subject: FW: ARRANGE FOR PRI SURVEY YN5978B AGAINST YMB681S DOA, 14/01/2019

1




Dear Admin,
Adrian had surveyed the vehicle yesterday.

Kindly advise on liability for this case.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

ABWINZ

Abwin Service Pte Litd

Mo, B Kaki Bukit Avenue 4

#07-48 Premier@Kaki Bukit Gate 2
Singapore 415875

Ivan Teo
Motar Claim Executive
DID +65 6713 9416 / 86680608

T +65 6713 9400 | F +65 6713 9415
Website | Facebook | Linkedin

Looking to start a new business soon? Find out how we can provide you with a complete vehicle ownership solution and much more!

Click here to view our listing >

Sales & Purchase of Pre-owned Commercial & Private Vehicles | Vehicle Service Centre | Vehicle Hire Purchase | Motor Insurance | Gene

From: Chong Boon Sen [mailto:boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent; Wednesday, 16 January, 2019 1:04 PM

To: Ivan Teo <ivanteo@abwin.com.sg>

Cc: Linda Liao <lindaliao@abwin.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR PRI SURVEY YN5978B AGAINST YMB6815 DOA 14/01/2019

Without Prejudice

Daer both,

Will appoint accordingly.
Dear LKK,

Kindly assist with PRI

Regards,
Chongq Boon Sen




Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 075809

Co. Reg. No. 2002083B4E

DID: 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chon sg.cntaiping.com
\VWebsite: www sq.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer:

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute @ commitment by China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided for
in @ written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore} Pte, Ltd. Any unouthorized disclosure, use or dissemingtion, efther in
whale or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the messoge, please notify the sender immedigtely.

From: Ivan Teo [mailto:ivanteo @abwin.com.sg)

Sent: Wednesday, 16 January, 2019 11:26 AM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Linda Liao <lindaliao@abwin.com . sg>

Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR PRI SURVEY YN5978B AGAINST YMB6815 DOA 14/01/2019

Dear Boon Sen,

Kindly appoint Marcus Chua.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

ABWIN

Abwin Service Pte Lid

Mo. & Kaki Bukit Avenue 4

#07-48 Premier@Kaki Bukit Gate 2
Singapore 415875

lvan Teo
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

Click here to view our listing >>

Sales & Purchase of Pre-owned Commercial & Private Vehicles | Vehicle Service Centre | Vehicle Hire Purchase | Motor Insurance | Gene




From: Chong Boon Sen [mailto:boonsen.chong @sg.cntaiping.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 16 January, 2019 11:15 AM

To: Ivan Teo <ivanteo@abwin.com.sg=
Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR PRI SURVEY YN5978B AGAINST YMB6815 DOA 14/01/2019

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your
motor workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey
as a single joint expert.

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG
KENMNETH KEONG
SIMON HO

CHUA WELIE
MARCUS CHUA
HEMRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert,

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out
by the single joint expert.

Thank you,

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079209

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID:; 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen chongi@sg cntaiping. com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping. com

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute @ commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore| Pte. Ltd. except where provided for
in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in
whole or partiol, is prohibited. If vou are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.



From: Ivan Teo [mailto:ivanteo@abwin.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 16 January, 2019 11:14 AM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: ARRANGE FOR PRI SURVEY YN5978B AGAINST YMB86815 DOA 14/01/2019

Dear Boon Sen,
Kindly arrange for 3™ party survey

My client YN5978B
Your insured YMBB81S
Date of accident : 14/01/2019

Vehicle in our workshop.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

ABWIN

Abwin Service Pte Lid

MNo. 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4

#07-48 Premier@Kaki Bukit Gate 2
Singapore 415875

lvan Teo
Motor Claim Executive

DID +65 6713 9416 / 86680608
T+656713 9400 | F +65 6713 9415

\Wabsite | Facebook | Linkedin

Looking to start a new business soon? Find out how we can provide you with a complete vehicle ownership solution and much more!

Click here to view our listing >>

Sales & Purchase of Pre-owned Commercial & Private Vehicles | Vehicle Service Centre | Vehicle Hire Purchase | Motor Insurance | Gene

From: Ivan Teo

Sent: Tuesday, 15 January, 2019 3:43 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com=

Subject: ARRANGE FOR PRI SURVEY YN5978B AGAINST YME681S DOA 14/01/2019

Dear Motor Claims,



Kindly arrange for 3" party survey

My client YNS978B
Your insured YMB6815
Date of accident : 14/01/2019

Vehicle in our workshop.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

ABWIN{;

Abwin Service Pte Ltd

No. 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4

#07-48 Premier@Kaki Bukit Gate 2
Singapore 415875

Ivan Teo
Maotor Claim Executive

DID +65 6713 9416 / 86680608

T +656713 9400 | F +65 6713 9415
Website | Facebook | Linkedin

Looking to start a new business soon? Find out how we can provide you with a complete vehicle ownership solution and much mare!

Click here to view our listing ==

Sales & Purchase of Pre-owned Commercial & Private Vehicles | Vehicle Service Centre | Vehicle Hire Purchase | Motor Insurance | Gene

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http:/www.symanteccloud.com




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAUtO)

Sent: Thursday, 17 January 2019 8:49 AM

To: 'Iwvan Teo'; SUR

Cc assignments; Admin A

Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR PRI SURVEY YN5S978B AGAINST ¥YMB681S DOA 14/01/2013
Dear lvan,

Thank you for your email.
Kindly check the liability with China Taiping Insurance (officer — Chong Boon Sen).

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: gssignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ivan Teo <ivantec@abwin.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 17 January 2019 8:35 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: ARRANGE FOR PRI SURVEY YN5978B AGAINST YM8681S DOA 14/01/2019

Dear Admin,
Adrian had surveyed the vehicle yesterday.

Kindly advise on liability for this case.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

ABWINY

Abwin Service Pte Ltd

No. 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4

#07-48 Premier@Kaki Bukit Gate 2
Singapore 415875

lvan Teo
Motar Claim Executive

DID +65 6713 9416 / 86680608

T +65 6713 9400 | F +65 6713 9415
Websits | Facebook | Linkedin

Looking to start a new business soan? Find out how we can provide you with a complete vehicle ownership solution and much
more!

Click here to view our listing =>
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Sales & Purchase of Pre-owned Commercial & Private Vehicles | Vehicle Service Centre | Vehicle Hire Purchase | Motor Insurancé | G

From: Chong Boon Sen [mailto:boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 16 January, 2019 1:04 PM

To: Ivan Teo <ivanteo@abwin.com.sg>

Ce: Linda Liao <lindaliao@abwin.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR PRI SURVEY YN5978B AGAINST YM2681S DOA 14/01/2019

Without Prejudice

Daer both,

will appoint accordingly.
Dear LKE,

Kindly assist with PRI

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Towear

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 2002083B4E

DID: 63896171

Fax: B2247175

Email; boonsen.chong@sa.cntaiping.com
Website: www sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do nat constitute a commitment by Chine Taiping insurence {Singopore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided
for in a written ogreement between you and Ching Teiping Insurance {singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
either in whaole or portiol, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Ivan Teo [mailto:ivanteo @abwin.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 16 January, 2019 11:26 AM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong @sg.cntaiping.com>
Cc: Linda Liao <lindaliao@abwin.com.sg>
Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR PRI SURVEY YN59788B AGAINST YMB681S DOA 14/01/2019

Dear Boon Sen,

kindly appoint Marcus Chua.

Thank you.

Best Regards,



ABWIN
Abwin Service Pte Lid

MNo. 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4
#07-48 Premier@Kaki Bukit Gate 2

Singapore 415875

Ivan Teo
Mator Claim Executive

DID +65 6713 9416 / 86680608
T +65 6713 9400 | F +65 6713 9415

Looking to start a new business soon? Find out how we can provide you with a complete vehicle ownership solution and much
more!

Click here to view our listing ==
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Sales & Purchase of Pre-owned Commercial & Private Vehicles | Vehicle Service Centre | Vehicle Hire Purchase | Motor Insurance |

From: Chong Boon Sen [mailto:boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 16 January, 2019 11:15 AM

To: lvan Teo <ivanteo@abwin.com.sg>

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
motor workshop. We propose fo use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair
survey as a single joint expert.

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG
KENNETH KONG
SIMON HO

CHUA WELJIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried
out by the single joint expert.

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

Email: boonsen.chong@sa.cntaiping.com
Website: www sg cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential: its contents do not constitute @ commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided
for in @ written ogreement between you and Ching Toiping Insurence (Singapare) Pte, Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Ivan Teo [mailto:ivanteg@abwin.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 16 January, 2019 11:14 AM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com=

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: ARRANGE FOR PRI SURVEY YN5978B AGAINST YM86815 DOA 14/01/2019

Dear Boon Sen,
Kindly arrange for 3™ party survey

My client YNSS78B
Your insured YMB6315

Date of accident : 14/01/2019

Vehicle in our workshop.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

ABWIN:

Abwin Service Pte Lid

MNo. 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4

#07-48 Premier@Kaki Bukit Gate 2
Singapore 415875

Ivan Teo
Motor Claim Executive
DID +65 6713 9416 / 86680608

T +65 6713 9400 | F +65 6713 9415
Website | Facebook | LinkedIn




Looking to start a new business soon? Find out how we can provide you with a complete vehicle ownership solution and much
more!

Click here to view our listing > >

L= IR, T R O e

Sales & Purchase of Pre-owned Commercial & Private Vehicles | Vehicle Service Centre | Vehicle Hire Purchase | Motor Insurance | §

From: lvan Teo
Sent: Tuesday, 15 January, 2015 3:43 PM
To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: ARRANGE FOR PRI SURVEY YN5978B AGAINST YM86815 DOA 14/01/2019

Dear Motor Claims,
Kindly arrange for 3 party survey

My client YNS378B
Your insured YMB6815
Date of accident ; 14/01/2019

Vehicle in our workshop.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

ABWIN:

Abwin Service Pte Ltd

Mo. 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4

#07-48 Premier@Kaki Bukit Gate 2
Singapore 415875

Ivan Teo
Motar Claim Executive
DID +65 6713 9416 / 86680608

T +65 6713 9400 | F +65 6713 9415
Website | Facebook | Linkadin

Looking to start a new business soon? Find out how we can provide you with a complete vehicle ownership solution and much
mare!

Click here to view our listing > =




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 January 2019 1:54 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: ARRANGE FOR PRI SURVEY YN5978B AGAINST ¥YME681S DOA 14/01/2019

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
BIk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenie 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 January 2019 1:04 PM

To: lvan Teo <ivanteo@abwin.com.sg>

Cc: Linda Liao <!indaljau@abwin,com.5g>; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR PRI SURVEY YN59788 AGAINST YMB681S DOA 14/01/2019

Without Prejudice

Daer both,

Will appoint accordingly.
Dear LKk,

Kindly assist with PRI

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384F

CID: 63895171

Fax: 62247175

Email: b-:rc:nsen.chong@sg.cntaiging_cum

Website: www sa.cntaiping com

Disclairmer :

This messoge s confidential; its contents do net constitute o commitment by Ching Toiging Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd, except where provided
for in o written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singopore) Pre. Ltd, Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
either in whole or partial, is profibited. If vou are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediotely,

From: lvan Teo [mailm:iyanieu{ﬁ‘babwfn.cnm.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 16 January, 2019 11:26 AM




To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Cc: Linda Liao <lindaliac@abwin.com.sg>

Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR PRI SURVEY YN5978B AGAINST YM8681S DOA 14/01/2019

Dear Boon Sen,

Kindly appaint Marcus Chua.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

ABWINY

Abwin Service Pre Lud

No. 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4

#07-48 Premier@Kaki Bukit Gate 2
Singapore 415875

Ivan Teo
Motor Claim Executive
DID +65 6713 9416 / 86680608

T +656713 9400 | F +65 6713 9415
Website | Facebook | Linkedin

Locking to start a new business soon? Find out how we can pravide you with a complete vehicle ownership solution and much
more!

Click here to view our listing > =

Sales & Purchase of Pre-owned Commercial & Private Vehicles

From: Chong Boon Sen [mailto:boonsen.chong@sg.crntaiping.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 16 January, 2019 11:15 AM

To: Ivan Teo <ivanteo@a bwin.com.sg>

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
motor workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair
survey as a single joint expert.

ADRIAN LING

Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
QSMAN




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

Email: bgnnsen.;hong@sg.cmaiging com
Website' www sq.entaiping.com

Disclgimer ;

This messoge is confidential: fts contents do not constitute o commitment by Ching Teiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, except where provided
for in @ written agreement between vou and Ching Taiping Insurence {Singapore) Pre. Lid, Any unouthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
either in whale ar partial, is prohibited, if you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: lvan Teo [mailto:ivanteo@a bwin.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 16 January, 2019 11:14 AM
To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg cntaiping.coms

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: ARRANGE FOR PRI SURVEY YN5978B AGAINST YMEEE1S DOA 14/01/2019
Dear Boon Sen,

Kindly arrange for 3" party survey

My client YNS978B

Your insured YMB681S

Date of accident : 14/01/2019

Vehicle in our workshop.

Thank you.

Best Regards,



ABWIN:;
Abwin Service Pte Lid
MNo. 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4

#07-48 Premier@ Kaki Bukit Gate 2
Singapore 415875

Ivan Teo

Mator Claim Executive

DID +65 6713 9416 / B66B0608
T+656713 9400 | F +65 6713 9415

Website | Facabook | Linkadin

Locking to start a new businass soon? Find out how we can provide you with a complete vehicle ownership solution and much
marg!

Click here to view our listing ==

From: lvan Teo

Sent: Tuesday, 15 January, 2019 3:43 PM

Tao: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg. cntaiping.com>

Subject: ARRANGE FOR PRI SURVEY YN5978B AGAINST YM86815 DOA 14/01/2019

Dear Motor Claims,
Kindly arrange for 3" party survey

My client YN5378B
Your insured YMEBEE1S
Date of accident : 14/01/2019

Vehicle in our workshop.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

ABWIN:

Abwin Service Pte Ltd

MNao. 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4

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

Sales & Purchase of Pre-owned Commercial & Private Vehicles | Vehicle Service Centre | Vehicle Hire Purchase | Moter Insurance |

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.svmanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.svmanteccloud.com
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Post an Advertisement
Sell @ yoursell! Advertise It at Just
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Search Selectlon mitsubishi fghter Arry Ay Ay Ay Arry By Available
[] Mitsubishi Fusa Fighter FMES $80,800 §32,760 fyr 13-0ct-2006 7545 cc - Truck Availabla
(COE till 10/2021)
Fual Type: Diesal

O Owrer, Paift Garbage/Sanitary Wagan With Rall On/Cff, Clean Interior, Only One Unk In Town, Cail Now For More Informaticn Before ['s Gone.

[] Mitsubishi Fuso Fighter FMGS  $79,800 §7.970 jyr 30-Dac-2008 7,545 ec . Truck Available
(Mew 10-yr COE)

Fuel Type: Diesel

New 10 Yaars COE, High Payload Up To 10 Tons, Engine Running Smoothly, Interior In Pristine Condition, A Good Buy And Don't Miss This

Cpportunity To Cwn This Work Hoese, Say More No Use, Call Now To M... | Frcisvu s ]

Exy-1 Pte Lid

[7] Mitsubishi Fuse Fighter FKG1 579,800 $7.970 fyr 04-Dec-2008 7,545 cc 93,175 km Truck Available
{Mew 10-yr COE)

Fuel Typa: Diesal

Price [ncludes New 10 Year COE, 1 Owner Only. & Ton Wooden Deck Lorry Altached With Palfinger PRE2000 Crane, Low Mileage OF 93175 Km Qnly.

Excelent Condition

D Mitsubishi Fuso Fighter FM&5 $45,800 $23,510 fyr 28-Dec-2010 7545 cc & Truck Available

Fuel Type: Diesal
View To Offer, Price Negotiable, Call Now,

ABWIN {1954) Pte Lbd

T Mitsubisni Fasa, 2010 mitsubisti fugn, Mitsubssh] Fiso, misubasn hiso, Mitsubes, Fuso, fu

sl Pl T

Rapld Automobile Repair Pte Ltd - Tyres & Rims

With more than 15 years in automobile repair & maintenance, Rapid Automobile Repair Pre Lid s the plisce wivere you will be guarantsed customer
satisfa

More infio @pout this shop

[7) Mitsubishi Fuse Fighter FK61  $67,800 $15,580 jyr 14-May-2013 7.545 ¢ 3 Truek Available

Fuel Type: Diesel
um,-513411mrm-.r,'wm::mmnmmpwrmnmwem:nmmwmmm.wmsagemﬁn By O Careful Owner. The Most Highty
24ft Japanese Commercial Vehicle That Cater Youwr Business Keed.,.

Car (S} Pt Ltd

[[] Mitsubishi Fuso Fighter FK62 $51, 800 $16,640 fyr 23-Juk-2014 7,545 c¢ 138,000 km Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesal

1 Cwinar Onby! Lo Mileage OF 138,D00Km! Extromely Well Maintained & Ton Vehicled View Ard Test To Believe! Viewing Daily From 9:30am! High

Trade In Value! Flexible Loan Scheme! | retmiri a0

Car {5) Pte Ltd




|:| Mitsubishi Fuso Fighter FK&2 $B1,800 $12,020 jyr D-Monw-2015 7.545 e - Truck Availabla
Fual Typa: Nasel

Extremaly Well Maintained! & Ton Vehicle Buy With No Worries! Powerful And Reliable Engine, 24ft Trudk Ideal For Femry Goods and Passanger, We

Prowide 100% Loan And High Trade In.

ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd

[ Mitsubishi Fuso Fighter FMB5 $108,800 $14,940 fyr H-Agr-2016 7,545 oo z Truek Availabie
Fuel Type: Diesel

Akmast Brand Mew, Super Low Milaage, Wooden Deck With Checker Plate In Great Condition, Deck 15 In A Excellent Conditian, Valid Warranty With Foes o1 comin |
Thie Agent, High Loan Can Be Arrenge.

[[] Mitsubishi Fuso Fighter FK&2 589,600 $11,870 fyr M-aug-2016 7,545 o 72,000 km Truck Available
Fuel Type: Dicsel
High Carga Cancpy With Canwas, Easy Access To Load Pallet. High Ralling. Condition 1s As Good As New, See Photo To Be Convinced, Loan Will Be
Provided, Hurry Make Appointrment For Viewing. T
CiFel Auto Pte Lid
J 1 i ¥ I ik Fuso, B mitwites , Mit Fusa, T} M= i, [
~Ah-LU13 ik
o0 M i}
[] Mitsubishi Fuso Fighter FM65  $103,800 $13,080 fyr 23-Dec-2016 7,545 - Truck Available

Fuil Type: DHesal

Sutable For Cargo Goods Transportation, Super Low Authentic Mileage, No Gimmicks, High Weaden Deck, We Provide 100% In House Loany High
Tracle In. Call Us For Appointment To View.

ABWIN (1994 Pte Lid

Pimp Your Ride With Sports Rim

Sports rim do not just perk up the agoressive outook of 8 car, it actually does improve performance with its lightar weight, Find yourself & beautiful
s&t of rims from the st of tyre & rims retailers,

Find put mare!

[[] Mitsubishi Fuso Fighter FME5  $109,800 $13,080 fyr 07-dun-2017 7,545 cc = Truck Avaliable
Fusl Type: Diass|

Almast Brand New, Wooden Deck With Tallgate In Very Good Condition, Enging In Excallent Condition, & Moriths Warranty From Authorized Workshop

Great Value Deal Definitely Not To Be Miss! In-house Loan ..,

Bell Auta Pre Lid

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 ¥ results/page

Home | Mew Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum |Resources

i Duownlosd an the GETITON

Follow sgCarMart.com n DY @ AppStore P> Google

Hoout Us | Careers | Contact Us | Stemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart. Al rights reserved.,

brmcei FLERTER HINTORT



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Cwmer |D Type: Comparyy

Orwner 10 70052

Yehicle Mo.: ¥M5978B
ehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 16 Jan 2019
Wehicle Make: MITSUBISHI
Wehicle Model: FUSO FK&ZFMZ1RDEB
Primary Calour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2014

Engine No.: AMA0191745
Chassis No.: FK&2FMALD030
Maximum Power Qutput:

Open Market Value: $50,837.00
Original Registration Date: 08 Aug 2014
First Registration Date: 08 Aug 2014
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $2,542.00

PARF Eligibility: Mo

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

COE Expiry Date: 07 Aug 2024
COE Categary: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Perlod(Yearsk: 10

QP Paid: $52,010,00

COE Rebate Amount: $28,913.00
Total Rebate Amount: $28.913.00

The infermation contained herein is correct as at 14 Jan 2017

OK



MLEW 13008654 ( Awin Sarvice Pie Lid - HO
ENTRY OATE & TIME: 15/01/2013 1122
SUBMITTED BY: hvan Teo

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaaas report corm m_;I.I:I- the details of the accident to speed up tha claime procass
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyhalder andlor the Authorised Driver

3, Infarmation provided must ha as truthful and accurate ss possile. Amy wilful misrepresantation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies t

repudiate policy kability

4 The issue and accaptance of this Form by insurance companies is nod an admission of policy ability on the part af the insuranca comMpanias

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Polica for investigation.

&. This rapart will be farwarded by the insurars of the GLA Records Management Canira astablished hy the General Insurance Association of Singapore [GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this repart will, for 8 fes, ba made availabie upon application by interested parties
7. By the lodgement of this repart 1o the insurers, you heraby cansent b the archiving of this repen at the centre and to coples of tha raport being made available

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Raport

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

15/01/2019 11:22

14/01/2019 15:20

MO 2 CHAI CHEE DRIVE LOADING BAY
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number YMNS97EB
Insured/Policyholder
MWame Of Registerad Cwner JEAMS TRANSPORTATION & TRADING PTE. LTD.
Co Reg No 2004170052

Email Address
Mohbile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Palicy Numbear

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

Passpart Na/FIM

Date Of Birth

Cecoupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Exparience

Gender

Mobile Murmber

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

NOEMAIL

OFFICE-94503272

MITSUBISHI
FUSO FKEZFMZ1RDEB

MO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

5097515408

JEEVARA) ARUL
GTA9109680Q

30/06/1979

OUTDOOR

14/05/2015

3 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL)Y +65-814737390

NOEMAIL

Page 14l 12



Address

Fostcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

vwehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Wehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type OF Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers {Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

10 CHANGI NORTH WAY
498740
YES

HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM | DAMAGED WHILST PARKED

CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
MO
NO
YES

NO

NO

NO

MY VEHICLE WAS STATIOMARY PARKED AT THE LOADING BAY. | WENT TO DELIVER CARGO AND WHEN | CAME BACK,
| DISCOVERED MY VEHICLE LEFT FRONT PORTION WAS DAMAGE. PASSERBY INFORM ME THAT VEH ICLE B HAD
REVERSE HIS VEHICLE AND HIT ONTO MY VEHICLE FRONT PORTION, ABOUT 15 MINUTE LATER, VEHICLE B DRIVER
APPROACH ME AND TOLD ME HE REVERSE AND HIT ONT VEHICLE.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Oriver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

YMBEB1S

VEHB

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
CHNG KENG HONG
S01614628

ars5786T2

Page 2 of 12



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report gorrectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Farm must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3, infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful milsrepresentation of withholding of material
facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability an the part of the insurance
companies.

5. false i be ref: Palice

6. The repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GLA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapare (GIA) for archiving 2nd that coples of this report will for a fee be made avallable upon application by
interested partles,

7. By the lodgment of this repart ta the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report belng made avallable aforesaid.

£ Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore {“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disciose and/for process my personal data/personal infarmation set out in this [form] and any other parsonal information
pravided by me or possessed by my Insurer (collectively the “personal Infarmation”] and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer{s) who have Insured vehicie(s] involved in this accident (all insurer{s) whao have Insured
wvehlclels) invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”], the Insurers’ awyers/law firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapare and any relevant government agency/authority {such as the police], for the purpose(s)
of ;

{ij processing, handiing and/or dealing with my laims Including the settiement of the clalms and any necessary
imvestigations relating to the claims;

{il) Investigating the accident and,/or my claims;
{111} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

{iv) administering my chaims (including the maliing of correspondence, statements, Inwoices, reports or notlces to me,
which could invotve disclosure of certaln personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same a3 well as on the
external cover of envalopes/mail packages); and/or

{¥) complying with applicable law In administering, processing, handling and/for deaking with my claims.{collectively the
“Purposes”)
(B} all Inswrer{s) whao have insured vehicle{s] Invalved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permittad
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Infarmation for one or mare of the above Purposes; and

{c] my Persanal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers andor GIA& to their third party service providers or
agents{including thelr lawyersflaw firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or mare of the above Purposes.

{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used te compile claims histery for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e) the infarmation so collected under [d} above may be shared J disclosed:

[} toall insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and gavernment agencies as reasanably required for the purpases stated, or

{ii] for complylng with requirements under any regulations, laws of court orders,

Jﬁf S
ﬁ%
e L N

Palicyhalder's Signature Driver's 5fgnature Regorting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: {If driver is net the policyhoider] Name:
Date & Time: WREC/FIM Mo

GIARME SketchPlanForm_ Vi 1

Page 3af 12




Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN
ET l
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

MY VEHICLE WAS STATIONARY PARKED AT THE LOADING BAY. | WENT TO DELIVER CARGO AND WHEN | CAME
BACK, | ISCOVERED MY VEHICLE LEFT FRONT PORTION WAS DAMAGE. PASSERBY INFORM ME THAT VEHICLE B
HAD REVERSE HIS VEHICLE AND HIT ONTO MY VEHICLE FRONT PORTION. ABOUT 16 MINUTE LATER, VEHICLE B
DRIVER APPROACH ME AMD TOLD ME HE REVERSE AND HIT ONT VEHICLE,

DECLARATION
IfWe declare the faregoing particulars are true In every respect,

o) .
Palicyhobder's Signatere Driver's Hmm

Date & Time: {IF driver is nat the poficyhoider)
Date & Time!

GRARMC SketchPlanFarm W3

Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Hame:
MRIC/FIN No.:

Page 4 of 12



Please arrange to survey vehicle at
8 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4 - GATE 2
#07-4% PREMIER @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 415875

ABWIN %

IVAN TED

Date : 15;51;20.19 ABWIN SERVICE PTE LTD
TP Vehicle No.  : YM -B681-S DID: 67139416
To - CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD Fax: 657139415
Attn : Motor Claim Department HP: 86680608
Owner - JEAMS TRANSPORTATION & TRADING PTE. LTD.
NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD  _ » ),
Certificate No.  : 5097515408 . Accident Date: 15/01/2019
Vehicle MNo. *¥M -5978-B kf{?f‘?ﬂ
Make & Model : MITSUBISHI FK62FMZ1RDEB

ESTIMATED REPAIR COST DETAILS

TKL).TM;'] f:.jl_j-—io

-

QTy DESCRIPTION REPAIR AMOUNT SURVEYOR APP.
List Item
1 FRONTBUMPER 3¢ 51,850:00] ~ €26 136
1 FRONT BUMPER BRACKET RH "t $265.00]
1 FRONT BUMPER BRAKCET LH 340 $265.00|
I FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 1 ™™ 5580.00| 2
1 HEADLAMP LH famd - 5792.50| -~
1 HEADLAMP BRACKET LH & $342.30|7 :
1 HEADLAMPPANELLH a4 $1,2508017 4&0 3%
1 FOGLAMPLH  (ald $365.30] «
1 FRONT GRILLE ASSY [ a0 sgs0.00| 2
1 EMALEM FIGHTER A%~ $128.90| -
1 FRONT PANEL g $1,670.00] -
1 EMBLEMFUSO M= /A $169.80| -
1 CORNERPANELLH ¢ wd—c $967.40|
1 SIGNALLAMPLH  Ceaml—d $386.40]
1 STEPGARNISHLH el ¢ $642.30 =
1 STEP GARNISH PANELLH Sed $1,863.40] — 750
1 STEP PANEL REFLECTOR LH $85.60| <
1 WHEEL ARC PANEL LH ;ZL/«_'r $986.30|
1 WHEELARCSHIELDLH  Twe $369.50| «~
1 WHEEL ARC GARNISH LH (neal 2 1262610 sogoa0l 750
| FRONTAPILLARLH  Bead cq $1,96340|— 18¢<
L FRONTDOORIH  “sbd Um 2 /’f 146351 spe630[~ /959
1 FRONT DOOR HINGE TOPLH S [ A $220.00| *
1 FRONT DOOR HINGE LOWER LH Ttk $220.00] 7
L FRONT DOOR SIGNALLAMP LH tamel—é- $189.60] <~
1 WING MIRROR LOWER LH '1I . $231.30( ¥
1 WING MIRROR STAY LH $636.20 X .
Sub Total $21,134.80
Dis{:uunt@ on Parts (54,226.96)
Pagelot 2

;5.7;,

ABWIN SERVICE PTE LTD, 8 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4 - GATE 2, #07-48 PREMIER & KAK! BUKIT, SINGAPORE 415875

Company Reglstration Ne, 2013188855




Date . 15/01/2019
TP Vehicle No.  : YM -B681-5

ABWIN %

IVAN TEO
ABWIN SERVICE PTE LTD
DID: 67139416

To - CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD Fax: 67139415
Attn : Motor Claim Department HP: B66BOBOE
Owner - JEAMS TRANSPORTATION & TRADING PTE. LTD.

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

Certificate No, ;5087515408
Vehicle Na. (YN -5978-B
Make & Model : MITSUBISHI FK62FMZ1RDEB

ESTIMATED REPAIR COST DETAILS

Accident Date; 15/01/2019

aTty DESCRIPTION

REPAIR AMOUNT

SURVEYOR APP.

Special Nett
1 ADVERTISMENT STICKER ~ »lé-

Sub Total

bour isc
LABOUR TO FACILIATE REPAIR
TO SPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED AREAS
TO TRANSFER DOOR FIXTURE AND FITTING
TO RUST PROOF AFFECTED AREA
TO CHECK ALL NECCESSARY WIRINGS
Sub Total

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of the followir

= To resurvey beforefallar spray painhing

TR

+ To display damag

» Parls prices ana subject 1o conlrmalion

o Third party suney is on a “Withou! Prejudica” Dass
= Mo illegal m wdificationis) & allowad

» Supplementary item(s} must be resurveyed and

is subject to fina appraval from InSutance LOompany

Acknowledged by Repairer
Shgnature:
Diate:

2610

Sub Total
GST 7%

Total

$16,907.84)

5_7;5&0]5 IS

%250.00

$2200000| /0
$1,500.00] 1397
s250.80[ /7
$150.00( 3
$100.00| >¢

$4,200.00

£21,357.84
$1,495.05
$22,852.89

;"‘]d.ln oA

b

1/5 rejgf/;q,

VRl pg,'}_ -
‘{L:,{'&_' | 265§ 7
[ 1ok E‘!

Page 2 of 2

ABWIN SERVICE PTE LTD, 8 KAK| BUKIT AVENUE 4 - GATE 2, #07-48 PREMIER @ KAKI BUKIT, SINGAPORE 415875

Company Registration No, 2013186856




Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 4

KK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sseorisery

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833

Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/CTI19000998/AVD3N2
Date: 04/03/2019
REFERENCE
Handling ) . . . i
o China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No:
Claimant i :
Vehicle No : YMNEOTEB Insured Vehicle No :  YMBG81S
Date of Loss:  14/01/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: N/A
E | ICATI
Reg No: YN5978B
Make & Model: MITSUBISHI FUSO, 11.1 D FP418D (M) Engine No: BMB0191745
Reg. Date: 08/08/2014 (Man. Year: 2014) Chassis No: FKE2FMA10030
Colour: White Odometer: 183398 km
Engine Capacity: 7545 cc
Market Value/New Car NIA

Price:
Sum Insured (S5):

Market Value/New Car Price

ATT E
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
NDITI RES
Front Tyre Size: 245/TOR19 Rear Tyre Size: 245/70R19.5
Front Left Side: Lingloeng & mm Rear Left Side: Falken & mm
Front Right Side: Linglong 6 mm Rear Right Side: Falken & mm
The above values represent the memaining tyre ireads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 17.157.84 9,746.70 7.411.14 4319
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4,200.00 2,910.00 1,290.00 30.71
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (5%) 21,357.84 12,656.70 8,701.14 40.74
Approved Total (Overridden) (S%) 10,000.00
(5%) 21,357.64 10,000.00 11,357.84 53.18
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 1,485.05 700.00 795.05 53.18
Nett Amount [S§) 22,852.89 10,700.00 12,152.89 53.18

INSP N
Date of Assignment:
Date Inspected:

Estimated Period of Repair:

01/03/2019

16/01/2019 Inspected At: Abwin Service Pte Ltd (HQ)

MNo. 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, #07-48
Premier@Kaki Bukit Gate 2
Singapore 415875

9.0 days

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING

Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This mpart represents our findings at the fime and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out fo the best of our

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm ?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 4/3/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

knowledge and abiity but any ather figbifity wnger any ather circumstances is heraby exprassly excluded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claim s/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 4/3/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS
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Reference

Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 04 Mar 2018)

Parts: MiA
Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for YNSS78B)

Validity:

Further Info: ltemsfvalues not in raf_erenr.e c:a_\ta_a_!c_»_gf are p_reﬂxed wi_’th an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

MITSUBISHI FUSO 11.1 D FP418D (M) (Model not available in database)

These estimates are valid only if they contain the prinl code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the lasl estimate page

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT BEUMPER Bent 1,850.00FL *1.43B.00FL
2 1 “*FRONT BUMPER BRACKET RH Mot Mecessary 265.00FL *FL
a 1 “FRONT BUMPER BRACKET LH Bent 265.00FL *265.00 FL
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Mot Necessary 580.00FL *FL
5 1 *HEADLAMP LH Cracked 792.50FL *792.50FL
5] 1 *HEADLAMP BRACKET LH Bent 342 30FL *342 30FL
7 1 *HEADLAMP PANEL LH Cracked 1,250.80 FL *380.00FL
B 1 *FOGLAMP LH Cracked 365.30FL *365.30 FL
g 1 *FRONT GRILLE ASSY Cracked 850.00FL *850.00 FL
0 1 *EMABLEM FIGHTER MNecessary 128.90FL *128.90FL
11 1 *FRONT PANEL Repair 1,670.00FL *-FL
12 1 *EMBLEM FUSO Necessary 169.80 FL *169.80FL
123 1 “CORNER PANEL LH Cracked 967 40 FL ‘967 40 FL
14 1 “SIGNAL LAMP LH Cracked 3B86.40FL *386.40FL
15 1 *STEP GARNISH LH Distorted 642 30FL *642.30FL
16 1 *“STEP GARNISH PANEL LH Bent 1,863.40FL *850.00 FL
17 1 *STEP PANEL REFLECTOR LH Cracked 8560FL *85.60FL
18 1 *WHEEL ARC PANEL LH Repair 986.30 FL *-FL
19 1 *WHEEL ARC SHIELD LH Tomn 368.50 FL *369.50 FL
20 1 *WHEEL ARC GARNISH LH Cracked 980.40FL *750.00FL
21 1 *FRONT A PILLAR LH Bent 1,963.40FL *1,555.00FL
22 1 “FRONT DOOR LH Distorled 2,863.40FL *1.950.00FL
23 1 *FRONT DOOR HINGE TOP LH Not Necessary 220.00FL *-FL
24 1 *FRONT DOOR HINGELOWER LH Bent 220.00FL *220.00FL
25 1 *FRONT DOOR SIGNAL LAMP LH Cracked 189.60 FL *189.80 FL
26 1 *WING MIRROR LOWER LH Mot Necessary 231.30FL *FL
27 1 “WING MIRROR STAY LH Mot Necessary 636.20FL *FL
28 1 *ADVERTISEMENT STICKER Mecessary 250.00F3 *“150.00FS

F=Franchise part S=SpcNett. L=ListitemDisc

Sub Total (S$) 21,384.80 12,945.60

- List Item Discount on L ltems 20.00/25.00% (S%) 4,226.96 3,198.90

Total Parts (S$) 17,157.84 9,746.70

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Items

1 LABOUR TO FACILIATE REPAIR New 2,200.00 1,400.00
2 TO SPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED AREAS Mew 1,500.00 1,300.00
3 TO TRANSFER DOOR FIGTURE AND FITTING New 250.00 100.00
4 TO RUST PROOF AFFECTED AREA Mew 150.00 80.00
5 TO CHECK ALL NECESSARY WIRINGS Mew 100.00 30.00

Gross Labour Cost (S8) 4,200.00

2,910.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/inde x.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 4/3/2019



